

# Kutbitdinova Moxigul Inoyatovna



## Contact

---

**Address:**

39/40, Yunusabad district,  
Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

**Phone:**

+ 998 90 918 23 97

**Email:**

moxigulinoyatovna@mail.ru

**date of birth:**

22/11/1969

**Nationality:**

Uzbek

## Languages

---

Uzbek – C2

Russian – C2

English – B1

## Hobbies

---

- Writing
- Sketching
- Photography
- Design

## Summary

Expert Uzbek and Russian literature and language university professor with more than 10 years of experience teaching at the university level. Distinguished record of publication in academic journals all over the world. Commitment to helping university students develop their full potential in their studies. Strong philosophy of teaching, and knowledge of many different methods to motivate students to develop their expertise in specific areas. Dedicated partner to university programs and outreach events that help promote learning and support the community.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Friendly and personable
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Strong oral communicator and lecturer
- Service-focused

## Experience

---

**Lecturer** - 08/2005 to 05/2007 12/2012 to 11/2014

Department of Taxes and Taxation of the Tax Academy of the State Tax Committee

**Head of Department**- 03/2013 to 09/2018

Economic Sciences of the State Tax Committee

**Docent** 09/2018 to 09/2019

Center for Professional Development under the State Tax Committee

**Docent** 09/2019 to 12/2020

Center for Professional Development under the State Tax ,Department of Taxes and Taxation.

**Docent** 02/2021 present

Tashkent State University of Economics Department of Management and Marketing

## Education

---

Bachelor of Science: High qualified product specialist- 1990

**Tashkent State University of Economics**

### Interests

Outside of my professional publishing experience, I am also a skilled fiction writer. I have a collection of novels published in the women's fiction genre. I first began publishing during my senior year of college, and I have been successfully writing and publishing a novel per year since then. During the summer, I spend time touring different regions and attending author readings and book signings for my readers.